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Prof. Gaspar Ros Berruezo
Facultad de Veterinaria
Universidad de Murcia
Campus de Espinardo
30071 Murcia
SPAIN
Vienna, 12" June 2018

Dear Dean Prof. Ros Berruezo,

On behalf of ECOVE, who met on 30 May 2018, | herewith inform you of the Evaluation result,
based on the ESEVT Full Visitation to your Establishment on 20 — 24 November 2017.

The Committee concluded that the following Major Deficiency had been identified:

- non-compliance with Standard 3.5 because of insufficient acquisition of some of the core
Day-One Competences in clinical sciences, due to insufficient clinical rotation under the
supervision of academic staff.

In accordance with the European System of Evaluation of Veterinary Training (ESEVT) and based
on the educational requirements of the Directive 2005/36/EC as amended by Directive
2013/55/EU,
the status of the ‘Facultad de Veterinaria, Universidad de Murcia’ is
CONDITIONAL ACCREDITATION

In line with our agreement, please publish the SER and the Final Report on your website.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me (pierre.lekeux@eaeve.orgq) or
the EAEVE Office (office@eaeve.org).

Yours sincerely,
~ D

Prof. Pierre Lekeux
Director of ESEVT
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